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Jessica Leaman

From: Dance City <Dance.City@arts-mail.co.uk>
Sent: 10 March 2020 16:30
To: Jessica Leaman
Subject: Test: Professional Dance Opportunities

Opportunities with Dance City, Metro Community Takeover and 
Leeds Dance Partnership...   
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10 March 2020
Pro Artist News

 

Pro Events 
 

 

Opportunities 

 

  

Pro Space 

 

 

Community 

 

    

  

 

Hello, 

This week we're delighted to be 

welcoming Gillie Kleiman to the stage along 

with Greg Wohead to perform their double-bill 

Familiar. This will be followed by FRESH North 

East on Thursday 19 March featuring 

performances from an eclectic mix of artists. 

Tickets are still available for our first ever Artist 

SOUP the following week which you can find out 

more about below.  
 

 

  

 

Residencies without Borders 
1 week to go!  

Dance City is seeking proposals from dance 

artists/companies based outside of the UK to undertake 

two, one week residencies as part of our new Residencies 

without Borders programme. The residencies we are 

looking to support can be thematically diverse and the 
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work you choose to apply with can be live performance, 

dance film or movement research.  

Read more »  

   

 

Artist SOUP  

We're delighted to announce the line-up of professional 

artists for our 2020 Artist SOUP! SOUP is a new annual 

flexible funding and networking opportunity for 

professional North East dance artists that will be taking 

place on Wednesday 25 March, you can book your tickets 

to attend now. 

Read more »  

   

 

Meet The Artist - Gillie Kleiman 

Twin Peaks, animatronic dogs and all things pink… 
Ahead of this week's performance of Familiar, we spoke 
to one half of the critically-acclaimed duo behind the 
show and self-proclaimed ‘Dance City kid’, Gillie Kleiman 
to find out more about her career so far and what we can 
expect when it arrives here on Thursday 12 March… 

Read more »  

   

 

Commissions Insights 
Jennifer Essex  

Jennifer Essex is Artistic Director of Fully Booked Theatre. 
She works to offer a unique experience to families: 
building conversations with audiences, encouraging 
creativity, play and collaboration.  Her previous work has 
been supported by Arts Council England, Canada Council 
for the Arts, Middlesbrough Council, and Stockton 
International Riverside Festival, among others. 

Read more »  
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FRESH Line-Up Announced  

FRESH North East is a scratch platform for dance giving 
artists an opportunity to share new work in progress in an 
informal setting. The artists presenting their work in 
progress at this event on Thursday 19 March are: 
**Uncaged Aerial Theatre** 
**Chris Fonseca** 
**Lorraine Smith** 
**Dora Rubenstein & Jane Park** 
**Catherine Muckle** 
The event is BSL interpreted and the venue is wheelchair 
accessible. 

Read more »  

   

PRO EVENTS 
Pro Class is now available to book online up to 7 days in advance!  

Search the full calendar here. 
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Ballet 

Angela 

Reay 
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Guest Pro 

Rob 

Anderson 
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Ballet 

Angela 

Reay 

 

 

 

 

 
   

 

12 

Sunderland 

Ballet 

Angela 

Reay 
 
Guest Pro 

Gary Lang 
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Pilates Alex 

Mitchinson 
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Ballet 

Angela 

Reay 

 

Sunderland 

Contemp 

David Lloyd 
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Guest Pro 

Caroline 

Reece 
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Ballet 

Angela 

Reay 
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Guest Pro 

Catherine 

Muckle 

(FRESH) 
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Dani 

Atkinson 

Limon Pro 

Class 
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Opportunities  
 

Auditions & Call Outs  

Open Call Performing Arts MFA - Iceland University of the 
Arts 
Deadline 23 March 

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

Community Cast Call Out - Rendez-Vous Dance 
Various dates.  

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

MA Advanced Dance Performance Auditions - Dance City  
Various dates.  

 

 Find Out More  
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Artist Call Out - All In The Mind Festival   
Deadline 17 April 2020 . 

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

Open Auditions - Jasmin Vardimon Company  
Deadline 29 March 2020. 

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

Call Out - Residencies without borders, Dance City   
Deadline Thursday 13 March.  

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

Creative Practitioner Opportunities - Metro Community 
Takeover  
Deadline Thursday 27 March 2020.  

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

Freelance Artists - The Hepworth, Wakefield   
Deadline Tuesday 31 March 2020.  

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

Call Out for Artists - FUTUR GERMANIA Gift2020 
Deadline unspecified.  

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

 

 

Training, Workshops & Events 

Möbius Dance Atelier - Möbius Dance  
Various dates.  

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

Graham Technique Summer Intensive - Eliot Smith Dance  
27 July - 1 August 2020.  

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

Gary Lang Public Lecture - Northumbria University   
Tuesday 24 March 2020.   

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

The Other Side Of Me: Workshop for dancers and writers   
Sunday 22 March 2020.   

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

 

 

Funding & Commissions  

Residency Opportunity - Yorkshire Dance 

Deadline not specified. 
 

 Find Out More  

 

  

Performing Arts Micro Bursaries - Jerwood Arts 
Deadline not specified. 

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

Residencies without Borders - Dance City  
Deadline Friday 13 March 2020. 

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

 

 

Jobs 

Judges for Street Dance Competition - Hip Hop Unite  
Deadline 1 May 2020. 

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

Programming Manager - Leeds Dance Partnership  
Deadline 18 March 2020.  

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

Producer Call Out - Ultimate Dancer  
Deadline 30 March 2020.  

 

 Find Out More  

 

  

   

 

Feature Your Opportunity  
If you would like us to feature your opportunity or event, please contact Ticket Office. 
You must provide 3 - 6 lines of text as well as a website link or contact address. Dance City will 
publish these events and opportunities at our discretion. 
 
Pro Space  
Please contact Ticket Office at info@dancecity.co.uk or by calling 0191 261 0505 for studio 
enquiries for the following week. Any space available will be offered free of charge on a first come 
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first served basis. Please note this is offered on a rolling weekly basis and block bookings do not 
apply. This offer applies to professional dance artists only. 
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